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Freedom of Information Request – Ref: FOI 08 
 
Please provide all documentation relating to any agreed amount referred to as “Rights Fee to 
Host a Stage”  ( eg ‘Hosting Fee’)  in the Proposal Document submitted by British Cycling 
Events Limited stating the amount agreed and date paid or agreed to be paid.  (Extract of 
document attached for reference). 
  
The requested information is below. 
 

Most of the information that we provide in response to freedom of information requests will be 
subject to copyright protection. In most cases the copyright will be owned by the East 
Midlands Combined County Authority. The copyright in other information may be owned by 
another person or organisation, and this will be indicated on the information itself. 
 

You are free to use any information supplied to you for non-commercial research or private 
study purposes. The information may also be used for any other purpose allowed by a 
limitation or exception in copyright law, such as news reporting. However, any other type of re-
use, for example by publishing the information in analogue form, including on the internet, will 
require permission of the copyright owner. 
 

I hope this satisfies your request. 

If you are dissatisfied with this decision, you may write to request an internal review.  The internal review 
will be carried out by someone who did not make the original decision, and they will re-assess how the 
Department handled the original request.    

If you wish to request an internal review, please write or send an email to the Information Governance 
Team within two months of the date of this letter, at the following address: 

Information Governance Team 
East Midlands Combined County Authority 
North Enterprise Gateway  
Saltergate 
Chesterfield 
S40 1UT 
e-mail: FOI@eastmidsdevo.org.uk 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

mailto:FOI@eastmidsdevo.org.uk
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If you remain dissatisfied after an internal review decision, you have the right to appeal to the Information 
Commissioner’s Office.  You can find further details on how to do this via Information Commissioner’s 
Office website: FOI and EIR complaints | ICO. 

Regards 

Information Governance Team 

East Midlands Combined County Authority 

https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/foi-and-eir-complaints/
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